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Hev to Photographs

ARK (14 State Capitol Building
60 ~ Liro Little Rock, irk,
1

South elevation. Feb 12, 1934i. Photo by Prather
Reynolds.
View from sontheast. 4pril 12, 1934, Reynolds,

gy

View from the south-west, larch 1, 1940, Photo
by Lester Jones.

North slevation. April 12, 1934. FReynolds,

West connecting wing, south elevaticn (front),
Feren 1, 1940, Jones,

Cornice at S. V., corner of the portico. Heren 1, 1940,

Jones.

Stairs in west wing. Msreh 1, 1940, Jones.
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ARKANSAS STATE CAPITOL .
. ' (War Memorial Building) bb- LiRko
o -Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkesnsas S -

!_ HISTORICAE NOTES: :
’ 0 d on Markham and Center Streets, Little Rock,
Pulaski County, Arkansas.

Governor John Pope, in hig first message to the
General Assembly, October 13 18239, urged the necessity
for better gquarters in which "$o conduct the affairs of
the Territorial Government. He gave it, also, as his
opinion that the United States Government, if properly
approached, would provide the means for the financing of
the necessary bullding. Accordingly the General Assembly
addressed a memorial to Congrees upon the subject; the
merits of which memorial were ably presented at Washington
both by Governor Pope and Ambrose H. Sevier, the delegate
to Congress. Thus, on March 2, 1831, President Andrew
Jackeon approved an act of Gongress apprOpriating ten
sections of public lands in Arkansas "for the purpose of
raising a fund for the erection of a public building at
Little Rock".. The said act of Congrees left the matter
of selection and sale of the ten sections to the discre-
tion of the Legislature. Whereupon, they, the General
Asgsembly, passed an act in October, 1831, giving the
whole ten sections to Robert Crittenden in exchange for
. L ‘his residence in Little Rock; which act Governor Pope:
4 > , promptly vetoed. Congress: then passed another act placing
® the disposal of the lands and:the erection of a statehouse
entirely in the hande of Goyernor Pope. Pope appointed
Chester Ashley as hls agent to select and sell the lands.
By January, 1833, a sufficlient sum had been realized to
warrant the commencement of the bullding. Original plens
were drawn, at the instance of Governor Pope, by Gideon
8hryock, who had designed the Kentucky capitol. The
latter recommended as superintending architect, George
Weigart, who brought Shryock's plans to Little Rock.
Finding the plans as drawn by SBhryock too elaborate, con-
gsidering the funds available, Governor Pope with the ald
of Mr. Welgart, modified the plans in a manner to cut down
the cost to the sum which it was expected would be real-
ized from the sale of ten sectlons of land. In the
meantime, Congress by an act of June 15, 1833, had granted
the territory another 1,000 acres for the erection of a
courthouse and jail at Iittle Rock. This "thousand-acre-
tract"® was sold and the proceeds applied to the erection _
of a statehouse., Again,in 1836, Congress gave an addition- ..
al grant of five sections of land towards the completion s
of the building. Altogether, there was ralsed from the .
sale of the original ten sections $31,728; from the sale
of the 1,000 acre tract $16,857; from the sale of the
- five sectiions $38,000. The ‘General Assembly of 1840
— appropriated $37, ooo with which the building was finally

‘ ‘ g completed,
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Thus the total original cost of the building
amounted to $123,379.00. The land upon which the
building was ereoted was acqulred through donatlions
by Chester Aghley, David G. Fller and William Russell,
and by purchase of three other lots from William
Russell. The site was conveyed to the Territory by
deeds from Ashley, Eller and Russell, made on January
14, 1833.

Description - Iwo stories and partial basement.

Built of heavy brick walls, stuccoed, wooden floor
jolsts, wood stair, trim, etc., and has wooden roof

covered with tin.  The building 1s owned by the State,
is now uged by the University Medical School but the
building is in charge of the War Memorial Commission,
R. W. 8isson, Custodian. The bullding 1s in a good
state of repair having been reconditioned under the
C. W. A. work - completed March, 1934.

i . 'See -Fublications of the Arkansas Historical Assoc'iation, vol, 1,.
_ p. 287 :

R Source of information:
. High Lights of Arkansas History,
by.Dallas Herndon - ppS3.

ﬁ%@dk*U*dg:)73éj§7..Efc;?f




L o ' R _ B CARKG
ARKANSAS STATE CAPITOL BUILDING

(War Memorial Building)
Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas

ohltectural Notes:

g

Gideon Shryock designed the old state capitol of
Kentucky and used ithe Greek Ionic hexastyle temple &s a model. When
he made the drawings for the capitol of Arksnsas, he reverted to the
Greek Doric tetrastyle type. The main part of the Arkansas Capitol
was erected in 1836 and the wings were added about four years later.

The Doric portico has t¥iglyphs and metopes of metal,
T and the great seal of the state in the pediment. The wrought-iron
. : baleonies give a southern atmosphere to the building. Near the center
- - of the oapitol the two grend staireases, of horseshoe design, rise from
the main floor to the balconies of the senate and house chambers.
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